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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Saturday, October 29, 2011 6:57 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Update 1: Taliban claim responsibility for suicide VBIED, U.S. military suffers fatalities 

(SBU) 

From: OpsAleit 
Sent: Saturday, October 29, 2011 06:41 AM 
Subject: Update 1: Taliban claim responsibility for suicide VBIED, U.S. military suffers fatalities (SBU) 

(SBU) Embassy Kabul notes press accounts of the Taliban claiming responsibility are unconfirmed, but that it does 
appear to have been a suicide attack. Initial unconfirmed reports indicate between five and ten DoD personnel were 
killed. The Embassy is finalizing accountability for Chief of Mission personnel, but does not believe COM personnel were 
involved. The Embassy has cancelled all movements to the area of the attack for today. 

From: OpsAlert 
Sent: Saturday, October 29, 2011 5:16 AM 
Subject: VBIED Attack in Kabul, Multiple U.S. Casualties Expected (SBU) 

(SBU) Embassy Kabul notes the vehicle-borne improvised explosive device targeted a three vehicle coalition forces 
convoy traveling in the Darulaman area. The ultimate target was a U.S. military Rhino vehicle that appears to have 
suffered significant damage. Initial information suggests there were multiple casualties, all of whom are reportedly 
American military personnel or Department of Defense civilians. 
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